
Subject: Re: EA's Officially sponsored sites
Posted by Crimson on Thu, 14 Sep 2006 07:15:40 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

MaidenTy1 wrote on Wed, 13 September 2006 23:46
Shall I copy-paste our recent email conversation about your auto ladder project? You said you'd
love my help but didn't want to involve "the clanwars.cc people" on the grounds that they're all
immature.

Now, I challenged you to explain exactly who you mean by this - you couldn't think of a response,
but I'll happily give you another go. It can't be the admins in charge of Renegade, because we
administrate the Renegade league in a mature and professional manner. It can't be any specific
player because why would you need their involvement?

So what did your statement mean?

Maybe YOU need to check your inbox, because I replied to you and you never wrote back:
Quote:----- Original Message ----- 
From: Christine Korza 
To: spoony@clanwars.cc 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 3:34 PM
Subject: Re: VPC Consultant

I think you misunderstand me. I recognize that the people who have the most knowledge about
clanning in Renegade are members of the cw.cc community. As a result, I had always intended to
approach you guys for your input on this project. Hence, I'm glad that you are interested in this
project.

-Christine
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Will Rose 
To: crimson@blackhand-studios.net 
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2006 3:17 PM
Subject: Re: VPC Consultant

So "most of them" refers to a small minority who in no way represent the site, and that's why CW
is unsuited for such a project? Stop me if I'm misinterpreting your statement somehow.

Quote:Thank god.

You're welcome.

Quote:You never gave a shit about providing clan support to Renegade until I posted that thread
on XWIS. Go ahead and pretend that's untrue, I dare you.
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100% bullshit. You can't claim to know my plans or my thoughts. I don't like to announce things
before they're at least starting to come to fruition. We are currently running a successful test of the
new ladder system. All that's left is the database components.

Quote:Considering how often you've publicly stated that clans and a clan league are a waste of
time, etc.

I did? When? I used to be in a clan... just because I don't have the time to be in a clan at the
moment doesn't mean I think they're a waste of time.

Quote:On my watch as admin/overseer of the renegade league, there has never been a single
24-hour stretch where either myself or a fellow admin wasn't there to add peoples' games, answer
questions, etc. Compare that to your ten-month stretch of utter neglect.

Well, on my watch as admin/overseer of the Renegade Forums, the RenGuard network, the
n00bstories Renegade server, the n00bstories IRC network, and the n00bstories website, there
has never been a 24-hour stretch where I wasn't there to answer questions or emails or private
messages. Is that a worthwhile comparison?

Quote:Way to dodge my earlier statement directed at you, by the way.

Sorry, but most of the time I can't bring up the energy to respond to shit when you seem to ignore
that I ever said anything later.

Withdraw your request... I don't mind. You're the one who came to me, remember?
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